TRANSLATED VERSION FROM PUNJABI TO ENGLISH

From:
Executive Engineer,
Provincial Division P.W.D B & R Branch
Hoshiarpur
To,
Deputy Commissioner
Hoshiarpur
No. 303 Dated 17-4-2015

Subject: Regarding shifting of three vertical bend saw from the licence of M/s
Rohtash Jain Plywood industries to M/s Jain Bamboo & wood works.
Ref: Your office letter N0.2652-63/SC1/MA dated 15-04-2015

In regard to above mentioned subject vide report of Sub Divisional Engineer
provincial Division No.1 P.W.D B&R Hoshiarpur this office has no objection regarding
shifting of machinery of three vertical bend saw-42 inch from the licence of M/s
Rohtash Jain Plywood industries village Baghpur Dasuya Hoshiarpur, a unit of Sh.
Gaurav Jain to M/s Jain Bamboo & wood works village Bhunga Hoshiarpur a unit of

Sh. rohtash Kumar Jain .

Enclosure/ X Sd/-
Executive Engineer,
Provincial Division PWD B & R Branch
Hoshiarpur
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